TERREBONNE : ;
DOMESTIC Regular Public Board Meeting

WaATER Agenda
DistriCT August 8th, 2023

Regular public board meetings of the Terrebonne Domestic Water District are held at 6:00 PM at
the TDWD district office on the second Tuesday of each month. Any additional meetings or
changes to this schedule will be posted to the TDWD website and Facebook page. Any
questions concerning meetings or schedules can be addressed at 1-541-548-2727.

Public Comments: Members of the public wishing to address the council are asked to fill out a form
stating the subject and the members address. The speaker will be given 3 minutes to speak.

Minutes of Last Board Meeting: Secretary Jim Wilhelm will review the minutes from the last meeting

Treasurer’s Report: Treasurer Kevin Byrne will review the financial report and checks as signed for
the previous month.

Chairman’s Report: Chairman Eric Fisher to report or comment as needed.
Water Manager’s Report: Dan Bruce will presented his report to the board.

Business to be Discussed:
1. ODOT HWY 97 Project.
2. 11" street water line.
3. Board member recruitment letter.
4. Leak policy.

Next Regular Board Meeting: September 12th, 2023 @ 6:00pm

In accordance with Oregon Open Meeting laws, all meetings of the Terrebonne Domestic Water
District, exempting some executive meetings, are open to the public. In addition to this all records of
meetings and financial dealings are available for inspection. See Resolution 2014-01 for details.

Join Zoom Meeting
https://us02web.zoom.us/i/88952456814?pwd=a1J6NII0bzJ6cVZZMGVzQXFoZIBGZz09
Meeting ID: 889 5245 6814

Passcode: 411103

Dial by your location +1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)




TERREBONNE
DoMmeEsTIC
WATER
DistriCT

Regular Public Board Meeting

May 9th, 2023

Note: As of January 1st, 2022 all TDWD public meetings will now be
available on Zoom. Information on attending can be found on the
TDWD web site.

The Regular Public Board Meeting was called to order at 6:08 pm on May 9th, with 5 directors
present: Art Tassie, Jim Wilhem, Kevin Byrne and Debbi Wilhelm. Also present was District
Manager Dan Bruce. No members of the public were present. Eric Fisher was delayed and
arrived during the Districts Manager's report.

Agenda: The agenda was presented to the board (see agenda).

Minutes: Minutes for the August public board meeting were reviewed by the board. (see
minutes). Art made a motion that the board accept the minutes as presented, seconded by Deb.
All in favor, motion passed.

Treasurer's Report: The current financial report was reviewed by the board, (see report). Kevin
reported $29,585 in income, $42,488 of expenses and -$12,903 of income for the month of
April. Current accounts showed onhand funds of $870,002. Jim made a motion that the board
accept the financial report and the checks as presented, seconded by Kevin. All in favor, motion
passed.

District Manager’s Report: Dan presented his report to the board. (see report).

Backflow Letter: Letters have been sent out to customers. This will be the last year on the
Bob’s Jobs contract and we will be looking to go out to bid on the contract.

Auditors: Dan is continuing our search for a new auditor for the district. So far we have been
unable to find anyone to do the job for us. We continue to have little to no contract with our
auditor..

New Truck: We have been able to locate a truck for the district. Dan will be flying down to
Nevada to pick up the truck. We were able to come in on budget for the used tuck spending
about $39,000.

Chairman’s: Report: Chairman has nothing to report at this time.




Business Discussed: ODOT HWY 97 Project. The plan review is being done now by ODOT at
no cost to the district.It looks like our cost for engineering will be about $29,000. The plan review
is expected to be done in June.

Vehicle Purchase: See District Managers Report.

Budget Meetings: Our budget meetings will be on June 6th and 13th at 6:00pm. Board
members were requested to bring a TDWD consumer to participate in the budget process.
Large Bill Guidelines: Jim presented the board with “Proposed Policy of Large Bills"(see
proposed policy) After some discussion the board agreed to the following changes to the
proposal. 1. Add title to be “Leak Debt Forgiveness Policy” 2. Have policy reflect that it is for bills
over 4x times average monthly change. 3. Remove any reference to “large bills” 4. Move #3 to
#1 as the first statement. 5. Remove reference to forgiving half of the bill. 6. Change reference
to paying over 6 months to “extended period of time. Jim will make the noted changes and
return the policy for final review.

First 2023/2024 Budget Meeting: June 6th, 2023 @ 6:00pm @ TDWD district office.

Second 2023/2024 Budget Meeting: June 13th, 2023 @ 6:00pm @ TDWD district office.
Next Regular Board Meeting: June 13th, 2023 @ 6:30pm @ TDWD district office.

Meeting Adjourned: 6:54 pm

Submitted By: Jim Wilhelm
Secretary TDWD

Recorded Action Points




TERREBONNE
DomesTic
WATER
DistriCT

2nd Public Budget Meeting 2023-24

June 13th, 2023

Note: As of January 1st, 2022 all TDWD public meetings will now be
available on Zoom. Information on attending can be found on the
TDWD web site.

The 1st Public Budget Meeting for 2023-24 budget was called to order at 6:53 pm on June
13th, with 4 directors present: Jim Wilhem, Kevin Byrne, Eric Fisher and Debbi Wilhelm. Also
present was District Manager Dan Bruce and Herb Alperstein, a member of the public,
volunteering to be on the committee.

Agenda: Dan presented the agenda to the board (see agenda).

Business Discussed: Proposed Budget: Jim, the Budget Officer, presented the proposed
budget to the budget committee for review. (See proposed budget). Each item on the budget
was reviewed by the budget committee. There was much discussion as to what should be
added to the payroll line concerning Jerrifers wages. (see second emp;oyee wage scale) It was
agreed that the sum of $58,756 should be allotted for her wages, It should be noted that Jim did

not agree with this process as he is obsessed with numbers and does not like guessing about
any number on the budget.

Executive Session: The board went into executive session at 7:21 PM, pursuant to OR
192.660(2)(i) and 0192660(8), to discuss employee performance . Opening statement was read
by Eric. (see opening statement).

Return to 2st Public budget Meeting: The board returned to budget meeting at 7:54PM

Business Discussed: The board addressed Dan and his proposed wages for the 2023/24
fiscal year. The Board had agreed to move Dan to the sixth level on the 10 step wage scale (see
managers wage scale). It was also agreed that the wage scale itself would be raised 10%giving
Dan a new bae salary of $85,250. It was also agreed that Dan payout for not taking insurance
should remain at the current $6,925.

Meeting Adjourned: 8:12 pm
Submitted By: Jim Wilhelm Secretary TDWD




TERREBONNE
DomesrTic
WATER
DisTRICT

Regular Public Board Meeting

June 13th, 2023

Note: As of January 1st, 2022 all TDWD public meetings will now be
available on Zoom. Information on attending can be found on the
TDWD web site.

The Regular Public Board Meeting was called to order at 6:00 pm on June 13th, with 3
directors present: Jim Wilhem, Kevin Byrne and Debbi Wilhelm and. Also present was District
Manager Dan Bruce. No members of the public were present. Eric Fisher arrived at 6:14pm.

Agenda: Eric presented the agenda to the board (see agenda).

Minutes: Minutes for the May public board meeting were reviewed by the board. (see minutes).
Jim noted that there may be an error in the notes and he requested that the board wait until the
July meeting to approve the meeting notes from May so he can review the records. The board
approved waiting to approve the notes.

Treasurer’s Report: The current financial report was reviewed by the board, (see report). Kevin
reported $34,497 in income, $80,275 of expenses and -$45,778 of income for the month of May.
Current accounts showed onhand funds of $849,859. Jim noted that he would need the “final"
cash on hand number before the budget can be sent to the state. Kevin made a motion that the
board accept the financial report and the checks as presented, seconded by Debbi. All in favor,
motion passed.

District Manager’s Report: Dan presented his report to the board. (see report). Trucks: Dan
noted that the new truck has arrived and that he now has logos on all our vehicles.

Engineer: Dan continues to search for an engineer we can use for the district moving forward.
Jim asked when this job would go out to bid and Dan noted that after he had finished his search
and had talked to several more people.

Auditor: Dan has moved to put out a bid for a new auditor. Trying to find an auditor one call at a
time is not working. Our lawyer is writing up a bid and we will be sending out to all auditors that
are allowed to work in Oregon. Our last completed audit was for 2017/18 so we are now behind
5 audits. We have not heard from the county so at this point we are OK.




Business Discussed: Hwy 97 Project: Dan has reviewed a contract from ODOT concerning
the work to be done on our system during the construction. Dan had several concerns about our
ability to have oversight on our part of the work. Dan has requested Cari (our lawyer) to review
the contract and possibly make a few changes. The board agreed to have two board members
review the contract before it is submitted and also agree to allow those board members to sign
the contract as needed. Jim made a motion that he and Kevin be assigned to review and sign
the pending contract with ODOT, second by Debbi. All in favor, motion passed.

11th Street Project: See Hwy 97 Project.

Surplus Vehicle: The board discussed how to dispose of the district's old truck. It was decided
that we will attempt to donate the truck to Redmond High School and barring that we will
attempt to sell the truck for whatever we can get for it.

District Meeting Building: Eric inquired about the states of our proposed meeting building. Dan
said he is working on getting set-backs approved before we move forward with build out of the
building.

The Regular Board Meeting was suspended at 6:53 pm to open the 2nd budget meeting
for the 2023/24 fiscal year.

The Regular Board Meeting was resumed at 8:12 pm.

Business Discussed: 2023/2024 Fiscal Budget:The board prepared a Resolution Making
Appropriation (see resolution), reflecting the numbers derived from the 2nd budget meeting.
Kevin made a motion that the board accept the resolution for the 2023/2024 fiscal year as
presented, second by Debbi. All in favor, motion passed.

Art Tassie: Eric noted for the board that this would be Art’s last meeting as a board member of
the Terrebonne Domestic Water District. Both Eric and Jim thanked Art for his help over the last
8 years of his service on the board. It was noted that Art was instrumental in guiding the district
during some of its most difficult times and is leaving the district in outstanding financial shape
and with strong dedicated leadership. Thank you Art.

Next Regular Board Meeting: July 11th, 2023 @ 6:00pm @ TDWD district office.
Meeting Adjourned: 8:20 pm

Submitted By: Jim Wilhelm
Secretary TDWD

Recorded Action Points




TERREBONNE
DomeEsTtic
WaATER
DisTrICT

Regular Public Board Meeting

July 11th, 2023

Note: As of January 1st, 2022 all TDWD public meetings will now be
available on Zoom. Information on attending can be found on the
TDWD web site.

The Regular Public Board Meeting was called to order at 6:00 pm on July 11th, with 4 directors
present: Eric Fisher, Jim Wilhem, Kevin Byrne and Debbi Wilhelm. Also present was District
Manager Dan Bruce. No members of the public were present.

Agenda: Eric presented the agenda to the board (see agenda).

Minutes: Minutes for the June public board meeting were not available. The proposed minutes
for that meeting will be posted on line as soon as possible and will be approved at the next
regular board meeting.

Treasurer's Report: The current financial report was reviewed by the board, (see report). Kevin
reported $55,828 in income, $21,374 of expenses and $34,454 of income for the month of June.
Current accounts showed onhand funds of $771,828. It was noted that the 2022-23 fiscal year
had ended on a positive note. The district has recond water sales and record regular income for
the year. Jim made a motion that the board accept the financial report and the checks as
presented, seconded by Debbi. All in favor, motion passed.

Chairman's: Report: Eric noted the newly elected board members had been sworn into their
positions on the board. Jim Wilhelm was elected to position #2 to a 4 year term, Kevin Byrne
was elected to position #5 to a 4 year term and Debbi Wilhelm was elected to position #5 to
finish out a 2 year term. Eric congratulated all the new board members and thanked them for
serving.

District Manager’s Report: Dan presented his report to the board. (see report)

New Meters: Dan noted that the district’s project to change all the inground meters to the new
radio read is nearing completion. Jennifer has been doing a great job getting this project done
and the time to read meters has been reduced.

New Auditor: Carrie, the district's lawyer is in the process of writing up the bid packet and it
should be available soon.




Dan’s Vacation: Dan informed the board that he will be on vacation next week and that Jennifer
will be running the office. Dan noted that he will be monitoring emails and voicemail in case
there are any emergencies that need to be addressed.

Business Discussed: HWY 97 Project: Dan informed the board that after almost a month he
has heard back from ODOT on our proposed changes to the highway contract. ODOT is
punching back on our desire to be able to hold the contractor responsible for work on our
infrastructure. Eric voiced some concern that we would not be heard or responded to if we feel
the work is not being done as required. Dan informed the board that he will work with Carrie and
ODOT to see if this issue can be worked out. The board was looking for some assurance that
the work will be done correctly.

11th Street Water Line: Dan informed the board that in discussions with ODOT it was agreed
that the water line linking the northernmost homes on 11th street would be run up to 13th Street
to loop in that line. This change requires said homes to move some fences that are in the
unused road right of way. It will be our responsibility to inform the property owners when the
plan is complete.

2023-24 Board Positions: Erc opened the floor for nominations to the position of President of
the Terrebonne Domestic Water Board for the year 2023-24. Jim nominated Eric Fisher to the
board president position, seconded by Debbi. There were no further nominations to the position
of board president. All in favor, Eric was elected.

Erc opened the floor for nominations to the position of Vice Chair of the Terrebonne Domestic
Water Board for the year 2023-24. Jim nominated Debbi Wilhelm to the board Vice President
position, seconded by Kevin. There were no further nominations to the position of board Vice
President. All in favor, Debbi was elected.

Erc opened the floor for nominations to the position of Secretary of the Terrebonne Domestic
Water Board for the year 2023-24. Kevin nominated Jim Wilhelm to the board Secretary
position, seconded by Debbi. There were no further nominations to the position of board
president. All in favor, Jim was elected. Erc opened the floor for nominations to the position of
Treasurer of the Terrebonne Domestic Water Board for the year 2023-24. Jim nominated Kevin
Byrne to the board Treasurer position, seconded by Debbi. There were no further nominations
to the position of board president. All in favor, Kevn was elected.

Empty Board Seat: Jim asked that all board members continue to search for a new board
member to fill the vacant seat. It was suggested that the district send out a note or letter to the
community to seek to fill the seat. It was agreed that the board would draft a letter at the next
board meeting to send out to all homes in the district.(45)

Next Regular Board Meeting: August 8th, 2023 @ 6:00pm @ TDWD district office.
Meeting Adjourned: 6:28 pm

Submitted By: Jim Wilhelm
Secretary TDWD

Recorded Action Points




Management Report

Terrebonne Domestic Water District
For the period ended July 31, 2023

Prepared on

August 8, 2023

For management use only




Table of Contents

Profit and Loss

Balance Sheet




Profit and Loss

Tl 2A52
JUIY 2Ueo

Total
INCOME
40500 Investments
45050 Interest Income 2,546.53
Total 40500 Investments 2,546.53
40550 OR-LB-20 Water Income
41100 Water 58,300.18
41200 Service Fees 970.00
Total 40550 OR-LB-20 Water Income 59,270.18
Total Income 61,816.71
GROSS PROFIT 61,816.71
EXPENSES
61000 OR-LB- 30 Personnel Services
61020 Payroll Expenses 11,266.67
61030 Payroll Taxes 944,52
61040 Employee Health ins 585.85
61070 Employee Retirement 1,075.00
61080 Workers Comp 252.90
 Total 61000 OR-LB- 30 Personnel Services 14,124.94
62000 OR-LB-31 Operations
62010 Utilities
62011 Utilities - Electric 4,327.14
62012 Utilities - Other 20.77
Total 62010 Utilities 4,347.91
62020 Operating Supplies 256.57
62030 Testing expense 80.00
62040 Office Supplies -459.94
62050 Postage, Mailing Service 216.00
62060 Legal 338.00
62070 Insurance
62071 Insurance - Liability, D and O 789.58
62072 Property Insurance 136.75
Total 62070 Insurance 926.33
62080 Bookkeeping 744.00
62100 Vehicle Maintenance & Repair 67.96
62160 Bank Charges
62161 Bank Service Fees 373.95
62162 Merchant Services Proc Fee 734.06
Total 62160 Bank Charges | 1,108.01
62170 Billing support 59.95
62180 Computer Software 588.33




62190 Dues & Subcriptions

Total

538.90
62200 Fuel 131.12
62220 Telephone, Telecommunications 767.90
62230 Refund 27413
Total 62000 OR-LB-31 Operations 9,985.17
70000 Capital Outlay
70100 System Improvements 5,596.27
 Total 70000 Capital Outlay 5,506.27
Total Expenses 7 29,706.38
NET OPERATING INCOME 32,110.33
NET INCOME $32,110.33

—ee—— e




Balance Sheet

of July 31, 2023

Total
ASSETS
Current Assets
Bank Accounts
10100 Bank-4508 7,793.16
10200 First Interstate -3877- General 27,862.06
10500 LGIP Investments
10510 LGIP - Debit Service #4845 99,731.70
10520 LGIP Investment Fund #5534 549,823.43
10530 LGIP - SDC Fund #6271 69,579.43
15340 LGIP Deposit Fund #6272 13,714.72
Total 10500 LGIP Investments 732,849.28
Total Bank Accounts 768,504.50
Other Current Assets
11500 Water Bills Receivable 36,126.29
14000 Inventory 6,451.05
14200 Prepaid Expenses 8,063.58
Total Other Current Assets 50,640.92
Total Current Assets 819,145.42
Fixed Assets
15000 Equipment 85,813.68
15100 Water System 3,565,410.59
15200 Water Rights Asset 77,553.00
15300 Land 35,512.00
15400 Easements & Permits 2,800.00
15600 Vehicles
15610 Chevy Silverado HD2500 2011 39,993.00
Total 15600 Vehicles ' 39,993.00
15800 Accumulated Depreciation -1,225,589.75
Total Fixed Assets 2,581,492.52
T(&L ASSEE . e $3,400,637.94
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
20000 Accounts Payable 943.44
Total Accounts Payable 943.44
Other Current Liabilities
24000 Payroll Liabilities 0.00

OR Employment Taxes

86.50



TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

OR Paid Family and Medical Leave
OR Statewide Transit Taxes
Total 24000 Payroll Liabilities
24300 Payroll payable
25000 Customer deposits payable
Total Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities
Total Liabilities
Equity
32000 Retained Earnings S
32500 Debt Service fund bal
32600 SDC Revenues
33000 Retained Earnings M
Net Income
Total Equity

Total
67.60
12.00

166.10
1,918.62
37,288.67
39,373.39
40,316.83
40,316.83

1,428,059.63
105,905.63
59,031.00
1,735,214.52
32,110.33
3,360,321.11

$3,400,637.94

W]

Q

tic Water District

(D
o)




Terrebonne Domestic Water District

Profit and Loss YTD Comparison

July 2023

TOTAL
JUL 2023 JUL 2022 (PY)
Income
40500 Investments
45050 Interest Income 2,546.53 533.39
Total 40500 Investments 2,546.53 533.39
40550 OR-LB-20 Water Income
41100 Water 58,300.18 62,723.83
41200 Service Fees 970.00 0.00
41300 Backflow Fees 0.00
41500 Debt Reduction Charge 0.00
Total 40550 OR-LB-20 Water Income 58,270.18 62,723.83
41600 System Development Fees 0.00 0.00
Total Income $61,816.71 $63,257.22
GROSS PROFIT $61,816.71 $63,257.22
Expenses
61000 OR-LB- 30 Personnel Services
61020 Payroll Expenses 11,266.67 7,552.63
61030 Payroll Taxes 944 .52 739.59
61040 Employee Health ins 585.85
61070 Employee Retirement 1,075.00 635.83
61080 Workers Comp 252.90 200.00
Total 61000 OR-LB- 30 Personnel Services 14,124.94 9,128.05
62000 OR-LB-31 Operations
62010 Utilities
62011 Utilities - Electric 4,327 14 2,984.41
62012 Utilities - Other 20.77 83.46
Total 62010 Utilities 4,347.91 3,067.87
62020 Operating Supplies 256.57 345.23
62030 Testing expense 80.00 702.44
62040 Office Supplies -459.94 1,049.11
62050 Postage, Mailing Service 216.00 25.66
62060 Legal 338.00 995.00
62070 Insurance
62071 Insurance - Liability, D and O 789.58 89.00
62072 Property Insurance 136.75 763.58
Total 62070 Insurance 926.33 852.58
62080 Bookkeeping 744.00 736.00
62100 Vehicle Maintenance & Repair 67.96




Terrebonne Domestic Water District
Profit and Loss YTD Comparison

July 2023
TOTAL
JUL 2023 JUL 2022 (PY)
62160 Bank Charges
62161 Bank Service Fees 373.95 103.43
62162 Merchant Services Proc Fee 734.06 507.73
Total 62160 Bank Charges 1,108.01 611.16
62170 Billing support 59.95 171.19
62180 Computer Software 588.33 14.99
62190 Dues & Subcriptions 538.90
62200 Fuel 131.12 89.06
62220 Telephone, Telecommunications 767.90 473.92
62230 Refund 27413 92.72
Total 62000 OR-LB-31 Operations 9,985.17 9,226.93
70000 Capital Outlay
70100 System Improvements 5,596.27
Total 70000 Capital Outlay 5,596.27
80000 Interest Expense 4,534.35
Total Expenses $29,706.38 $22,889.33
NET OPERATING INCOME $32,110.33 $40,367.89

NET INCOME $32,110.33 $40,367.89




4434 p20 0 Oy epsan

VD SVPSLIE  § elFSLlE S 000§ %000 9L/8g'0s S 1/ee'ta s+ 000§ 000 S Versiep S 000§ U0 NEMYIS S SVELFIS § 000§ UTSOr  00eIs'SZ 5 BRRNOR § 01600 S woR  ORSENZL S 1B S CEOLLES §
%000 Je'eEs’h $ 00990 S 000 S oD [owee't € (0908 §- 000§ %000 S L0000'h 5~ 000§ %000 0080°h S /80A9'h  §- 000 § %000 /@@s0't 5 [0909% S 400 s %000 98§ eEE’t  §- 000§
Y000 /@90t 5+ @m0t S 000§ %000 0998 §- Z0w@soh  § 000 § w000 ST 0OR'E  § 000§ %000  L0080't 5 /9600 S 000 S %000  /00eR't 5 (00084 § 000 $ %000 L0080t § 29999 § 000§
WO 000t Laaeg L HOOO  LG009'L 1o0e0't %000 19990 %000 19999t L0690 WODD 100004+ 10008 %000 10'980')- Ty
%000 6v80708 S BYYS0'0R S~ 000§ %000 GPODNSL S BKO00%GL § 000§ %000 $ BPZOFPE §° QU0 S %ODD  evZleRE 5 erZieer § ooo  § ECZOVKIT  § OFLLOSE S 0VOLS01 $- YEUES  ZAeSEOL  § GVORE'SE S COOMZE §
Hoo'y ZEEEB'S0L  §- ZECREEOL $ 0D § %000 ZE'EBO'S0L 8- zeEes’sol § 000§ %000 S ZETEE'SOL S 000§ %000 ZEERO'SOL  §- ZECRE'S0L § oo § LCEBO'0S - ZCUCAM'SOL & SO0N00L  § EmRz PEOLT'EL § EEESdN0L § SC00LE §
00 emeseRL & ERUSUEL  § 000 S %ODD  CRNSHCL S raGeBB. 5 000§ 000 cessee S EHSSOEL 5 000§ W00 sawenne 5 cnesotl 000 s £BS00'SL  §- CSSOEL  § 000 S %00L £5ES0BN - CUSSEEL  § L7008’ §
o oy 000 ) wo ora oo 000 000 000 ora [
HOOO £ SGOEL £E50EL ROOO  CRESHEL ERSSR'EL %OUO EosEEEs £R506'E HWOOO  ERSEGEL £H66A'EL WO ERGSIEL esEL %092 5°650°69- TO8EEEL LTSS
oo 000 000 000 Qo o0
%00°0 OFPEFLL S BEROFZE S 0D0 5 %000 Berer'sE 5 $ 000 3 %hooo SLEOYAL  §- ORVEKLE  § 000§ %0pD OVBFAL  § BVEGY'LL § 000§ wOSE LEROB'OL  §t bEFERLL ez § GB0US GE0EL & DLROR'UL  § L15es's §
WD ECLR0ET TEEROE KOO0 REESVE SES0E %000 ECTA0es £LCH0T %000 LOT00E WOND  EEERDZ e 000 TEE0E- EEER0E
WO A0k L9901 HWOOD L0001 19001 %O0C 10091 19001 oo L3501 WD 2009l 19908 TPl oK I0L Loom ELbiZ
%000 Loy ROOD  L900G 9908 %000 e u9s 10005 %000 1aos GO0V LEOLE 15995 [ wLTGEL  EZLOZ PERS 05262
%ouo €902 00 0 EEROC W00 CER02 BT R02 HOO'0 £6 802 %A £EBUE £EB0z %eeze @i ez e
HOU'0 cEH0Z %WOUO  eeHoe- £ a0z ®OOD  CEP0T EE60E HOUD £ER02 %000 §E'0C FEB0Z HEOBIE  LH0EC L9502 05985
HOXD sres %000 EEEE- e %000 € ceen €558 ETUT T ) HIOW0L  COS0S ] Lo
B0 19062 RO 19162 190162 %OUO  LoiEE ez HOND 118z NGG0Z 24 beee e 5569 %EG0Z  ZLICE w6z 5605
oo 5 ECEED § 00D S %000 ECEER $- eoees S 000 § 000 £oEee $ ECEES $ 000§ %000 - soeee S 0F0  § %eetE  EreSs 5 coEeR s oree § WeOTEl  80°W/E 3§ ot s B0l §
oo 000 a0 oz ese 0z'eaz on'veL BOVEL
0o onn 000 000 oo SEE SHELE
%OOD  EEEEE %000 EEEES LoEee WODD  EEEER- o] %000 g EEEER w000 ECCEe SECER %000 ETEES"
%000 foCer %000 EEERY £EERy %000 coter ®OOO  EETO- £EER W00 ECCE weer %000 £eER-
%OUU 1999Vt~ LTy TS 1061y HOUO  Loomy LT HONG GBI ey HOOO 100Nk ey %000 PEEERS
BOOD LD ®OUO  L0O ey %00 LO9M ooy HOOO L0 Lok %000 48 watk %000 Lok
oo easoz 5 § 000§ %000 60887 4§ 66607 § 000§ %ovn  asesz s ewoer § 000§ %000  eoeez § 0eonz 3 000§ %000 omesz  § ese 5 0o $ %ooe 6660z - 5 000 $
%000 £EESl- WOOO EETEL ECEEL %000 ECECh EEEEL HODD  CUECL EEEEl HKOOO  LEERL EE'6EL %000 EEE0h
WOOO  EEE %000 Eeee: £een KOO EEEE £e'en w00 ECEE- ] OO0 CCER EEER w00 558
WOUO  EEEE %000 EEES £EER %000 o ecee WOOD  FEER £ee WOOD  EEEE s %000 e
%OOO  00GZH HOOO  00'SZL- 00521 %000 anszh %000 O0gEl- 005z WOOD 0O wsz TIEVS VOG- 6528
%000 0502 ®OIOO 09702 05202 w00 05202 05202 %000 08202 05201 %000 05°Z0e- 5°202 %000 0520z
%000 sEEes £0EE0 WD EECECH EEER W00 eCece: £ TR %000 STEEE £EESR W00 £eEEE 68 %82 69 ereee o0veL
K00 o0'sz0’t §- 00'%E0h  § 000§ %000 000 S Q0SZOh  § 00O § %ODD  OUSZOY & 0020t § 000§ %000 00SZ0 & 00'szo’s § 000§ %OOO  00SZ0F S wszot 5 000 § %i0s 08 5- 0050 § teene
WOOO L5616 1916 WOUO  LOOLG wais %00 LT0E- L6916 E T ole W00 LO0MG- wons %2VL  goeIL 1EG SR
WD ECR0L EER0L %000 EEBO0I EEROL WOOO  £EE0L- el W00 EEEOL- £eg0L ®OOO  ECEOL- €008 WAL GZI09 <80} B G9L
o 000 o0 ooa 000 000
%O0O  00W0SZI- o005zl %000 00'08Z'L- 00°082') %000 000sE k- coosg' %OOD  CO0SZL- 0051 %00 0wOSZ'L oA WEOLZ O0THE- coosz' O0'BEE
%000 EEsLe: EEEED %000 EEESE- eeene WOO0  EoEee ETEEE ®WOOO0  ECEEE- eEEEE HWOOO PEEEE- EEEE WOBEO  eE LI £OEED ez
%000 1gL6z 13174 W00 9162 19062 %OOO L0462 o162 ROOO  L9L62 10162 WOOO L6 w62 W%OOLS 101G 13162 05
%000 49162 10182 %000 Lgl6E- 19182 %000 1946 oise WOOO L0162 19462 HOOD L6z w362 WEKLZ LI 19162 0008
HWOOO LG9k 0y BOOO  LOOL- 199K %000 sEl- 100k %000 I9OH- Loy WOOD L9 a1y %OTH OLOAL JLE 15952
WOV LOBIET S MGGHET  § 000 S WODD  69M67 s I9Wk'T S 000 5 %000 90T § LGRIGT 8 000§ Wooo ek & camez S 000§ WODD  L090T S seE 5 ooo 3 %L0OFL  pEIEML 5 L00MBE § MeLreY §
%00 LG 19991 WODO 10061 1399l W00 4TG5k IEE HKOUQ 2969k e %A L9°98)- 1091 KOXTH oS- 19001 1oz
00T 0T Qoose'e %000 000542 0z %000 0008s'ze 0008 HOOD 0ross'z- CO08L'E %000 000622 0708L'7 SSELSE VLS D05LZ PELZEY
aoa 000 ora oa 000 000
000 000 g oo w00 000
%000 EEEER'YE  §- ETESRYL 4 000  § %00 SEEER'E 5. CEEEAPL S 000§ %000 SEEERPL  § ETESEPL S 000§ %4000 CCCEA'E  §- ECECEWL  § 000§ %Erie  crare §° EUSERE  § aviOMEE  § wzZs BEBOL §- SCEER'WE  § OWZMEL §
%000 epESE- #8952 HOOO EEASE £E'852 %OU0 EeEse 55T %000 ECesE B %000 £TEsE BT WOB'L6  EHG- £E52 06252
%OUD 8’56V} L9611 BWOOD CHHE I £HE6IL HOOO LEEELE L %000 £BEENI- £5aL %06ER  £ROZL SHSEHE 00610 %0668 €8 071 £a 661 050"
%000 19465 19165 W00 L0HES 1165 %000 49464 19168 w000 49165 19168 %EOUEI  E0'0HS 19185 oLV %068 Z8'G 1165 46664
W00 DseR0'- 05660 %OOD  OSGENL- 05660 OO0 05BE0'L- 03660 %000 0G0l 05EE0' L NOHSR  ALSEL EEDL £L'e68 %OSDE  BE VG 05'680't Z5HG
®OOD  O0ERIL 008k L WOOD 00Tk - 00ERL L W00 00EL - 00RPLEL %000 orars'iL WOBSE LR oears L 1o0az 1L WOGSE  EC gk coBbLLL 199021
oo 000 0o oo oe
AOOD  ERSOB'SZ 4 EHRSE % 000§ %000 s7asr & COEeNBZ S 000§ WOO0  EOO0ZMMY & SHOZVMF 8 000§ WOOD 90 S £eouies  § 000 5 %0e0 se0zee 4- EISKOUB S BOBEY S WOVIE  ZVLIES  § E9ECOU0 5 1L0IENe §
%000 EesSEESz 5 EWGRE'SE  § 000§ %OU0  58ZA60C_ 5~ COZE0MZ S 000 § VOO0 CWOZRNY & £GOZIUF  § 000 § Woo0 | CEOLNes & ewoires $ 000§ WOER  pO0SSTS §- GHGKOUS  § 8ERE'T 5 WOPLG  ZVLI@G  §- CBLEOLE  § MLDMED §
) 000 000 000 a0 ann 0o
%000 OSTHE'PE - 0SZHEWT § 000§ %000 05'968'52  §- 0S'8BA'SZ S 000§ %000 05IE0'0F - OSUEO'0F  § 00D § %000 0SUB0'SE  §- 05°L80'SE  § 000§ %ove LOUELlG 5. D9206'90 § eaRZEY  § %even TEOAZ'L  §- 05085'08  § 810LZ'85 §
WOUD CEREY- o HWOOO pEEsk T RO EEEGY Xl %000 £E0Gk £TESY %000 £EHSH- £EESE 000 £TB5H- £E a6
L TR T RO WOOD  LFRDM %000 LROLL- Lvors %000 LLVOML ront %OOU  AUVOEL LVR0LE USHLA  LVEL il
“OOO 000SZ'EE oSz WOOD  OOLEENE KOO0 006 00'5LK'SE KOO0 00GES'ES- 00'528'65 %OSH LGOS 0000 9 BEVIEY s%li6e  zEie0'e- 00206 9
ora 000 000 wo o0 ora
%000 £E'EBO° $ £EER0's $ 000  § %000 EEER0°4 $- £eEe0’h § 000§ oo EE'ES0"L 5 £CER0} § 000§ %000 EEEBD'E §- CE'E90'E § 000§ %000 £EEA0L  §-  £ECen’s $ 000 § %I0SEZ  OTEOF'E § £EER0’s § ESWET §
%WOO0  ECTRO'L- £E280'L %OOO  EEEEO') £5°680't %00 CEEA0L- £EER0') wO0D  EEEO0L- EUERO0L wOOO  ESEH0'S- CELRO'L BADGET  OTEOHL £E L0} £5a5'e
000 000 oo [ oo 0D
jobpng  jeDpng JeA0 JeBpng [enley  iebpng  18Bpng JeAn Jobpng Moy 1eBpng  j9Bpng 10he JeBpng [emay  3aBpng  jebpng sano TeBpng [Eniay  1eBpng  jebpng JoAe  jobpng Emay JoBpng  jabpngaenc  jebpng Emay
0% 0% % 0% 0% %
£zZ0z 280 £Z0Z AON £202 190 £zog deg ezoz By £20¢ Inr
*- £20z Ainp

TAd is|emyoy ‘sa JoBpng
59W0(] aUUOqaLID |

Busesu) N
BWasU| B 1oy

sesURdxF 10410 oL

00 00108

Asusbu

sosudx3 Jauig
Butasy) Buiesdo 1oy
oL
Aopng jendey 000z 110 L

susund)

wowdinb3 0ozos
SusweAcadul walshS 001DL
Aeping [ydus 0000L
suoneadg LE-07-H0 00020 (o]
sypounsyyBy Jolem 00520
punoy DEZZO

suopERIUNWWOdR(s | “ouoydoja) 0z2Z8

1904 0nzze

suendusqng  sangd 06126

aiEmos 10INdWoD 03120

wpoddns Buyjg oLizo

5aBIBYD HUTE §91ED 0L
904 9014 S83IALS WIBLSION 20129
500 BOJAISS HURE 19420

s0BIEYD HusE 0DEZ0

sundx3 MOUIEE 05120

"y OF 128
40qeT] penua) 0ZIze
UoREANgET 0kiZa (#10]
Builooy ‘uopuoAue) ‘0aURIBIICS ZHZ8
1ABIL PHLZD
uspuonpd 04120
Jjedoy ¥ oouBUBIUIEY B19IYOA D0LZD
004 81030810 0BOTH
Gu|deoyyoog 080ze
BIUEINSU| 02029 I10L
sourInSU| kNDdoId 2020
© puB 0 ‘ypqer] - ssuRinsy) L2020
asumnsy) 62020
18607 09029
oaineg Buley ‘sBesod 05020
seyddng eaujo 0¥0z9
asundxo Bupsal 0£070
seyjddng Bupriado 02028
SORIRN 04020 1911
OO - SO NN 202G
o109 - SRINN HHOZE
n 0ko70
suowIed( LE-87-40 00020
SROAIOG [OUUOSID OF -BT-HO 00049 11O
dwiog sinUopm 03019

Juswiodjjey eskordwl 04010
SU| yaeoy sakojdiug orolo
soxu ||o1Aed 0EOIE
sesusdx [josfed 02018
E03|AI0G [DULIOSIOG OF -B1-HO 00049
sosuadxgy
Hiod 55019
swoau) o
5004 Juowdo|oAng WOISAS 00DKF
QWOIU] J0jEAN 0Z-87-H0 0550Y 10)
5004 MOIITH Q0ELY
5004 031AI0 00247
ABIEM 00k
BWOIU JOIEM 0Z-8T-HO 05508
SJUBLISAU] 00SOF 19101
otucauj jsaleju| 0505
SjuounsaAY] OSOr

awioou)




SRR TN - |

W8T I1eBE'ize $ 00050008 § LVSETVZ S k00D vZRO'SK  § ZYOREY ST 000 S %000 OFROLZD  $ OVROLUO S 00O 5 WO  eMeZZBL  § 9VEZZSL § 000§ %000  BivEE $ OVESAI S 000§ %000 @ISLNB S VPSS § 000 S 00D oVESSiE § gERSSle S 000§
%000 000002 § 0000007 § o000 $ woro  ce'eee’l § LUl S 000 S %000 L009Rh § LWt § 000§ 00D [9'909) $ 0009 § 000§ %000 igwesl $oaee’s 5. 000§ %000 /oo’y § LO009'F 1 0U0 %000 c000s't s (eos’t  § 000§
000 00°000°02 §° 00°000%0F 5 o § Yoo £9'990"F 5 ETR9H S 000§ %000 L0°009'F § 19990L  § 000§ W00 19089} § l0'908') § 000§ 000 L0090 §° L0900'E § 000§ %000 £0°808°L § 20we0'h $§ 000§ %000 £6'000°F St L0000'h § o000 §
000 0000002 0000002 oo %OUO  EGOI'L- £0000°L WOO0 0001 1o009's %00 400501 %000 190001 FEE WOO0 10990 1 107690'L ®OUD /9999~ L9000°)
ST VeReiee $  00'050'082 LESEELZ § %000 MOUEKEY S IOUEKBR S 000 3 %000 OyEO'SE S V8090 & 000§ W00 erzev'L S OVESShL § 000 § BYIBOUR S BMMB0'0B §+ 000§ %000 6Ki9003  § GpiS0DR - 000 S %000 BwS008  § evlaooe $ 000§
hige LOEO0LEZ'S  §- 0000'RAZ'L § EREOLTP 8 %000 SPEBE'C0L 4+ arERESO S 000 S %000 TELA'G0L  §- EEEBO'S0L 5 000§ %000 Zeee0's0r  § EE'Ess’soL S 00D § CEERES0L  $- ZCER8’SOL § 000§ %000 CEEBN'S0L  § ZECRE'SOL § 000§ %000 EEEBA'SOL  §- ZTLCA'SOE § 000§
%i9'o ELBIT'BE §t DOOLO'EOR  § Lreos's S w0 LBSSO'EL  § L0sS'SL § 000§ %000 ERESO'EL 4 cwSsUEL 5 000§ %0000 COSE0'EL  § ERSSUEL  § 000§ %000 COESEIL  § EEGS'EL § 000§ %000 EEEEIEL  § ERSSCL  § 000 § %000 ERSSO'EL 5. £RSSO'EL  § 000§
w0 000 wo ann 000 000 o oo 000 wo 000 o0 o0 ann oo
WEXD  ELELTRIE 00'0L'eRa 17gee's %000 1B HIGEL- IRSSUEL W00 ERGSOTL- £EH'EL BOCD  CTGSOTL- 8 559'EL WOOD oSS £8550'EL WOD  ERSSOEL eB'550'EL %000 EBSSYEL £RE580L
o 0o ora 000 aro oo a0 000 000
DS B8°L5E'881 §° QUOEEBOZ  § ZVBAS'DL 5 %O0'D PORGRLE 0 vERGMIL 5 000§ %000 FPOFLE S BLRORUL S 000 5 %000 ETEFLL  §- oLEEMIL § 000§ Wo0D DIROVLL S OVPEMLE  § 000§ G000 OUPEYE  § gKReRLL S 000§ %oon oLEYLE - arreril  § ove §
%000 00000'5E toa HWOOO LCCE0Z 158802 %OOO  CEERUE EEERD'Z W00 ETERNZ Leeanz %WO0O  EEERC EER0T W00 EEEenZ- LEEE %000 EEEADZ- £CER02
LT 00000Z ELVLE WOV CTOP- £ WOOO 1890k 19001 RO LG E81- togoL LT 091 %000 26004 1099 KOUO  wao- 19991
LI 000089 oL wWOOD  £000g- coges %OOD L9995 iw0s %000 L9086 (0055 HODD LG9 o095 %000 s@Dos- 19995 %000 J9'905 1095
E T a00sE zvieh %OOD 1890 ez WOOO  cewne ez %000 £E'R0Z- €800z %000 £EE0Z £EB0Z %000 £E80z- €908 WOOO  EEEIE
KGGHE O IEE - 00008'E 05'BES %000 iEEOE 808 %000 seene- [23:54 %OUO  EEB0Z- €000z %000 6902 HOOO CER0Z- EEH0E w000 0902 £2902
BERE UL 00000t L0905 WOOO fEEE reea HOOO EEEE ] %000 EEER 23] HOU0 ] HOOO  EECE R ROVO  COTE £EER
WEVE  OLUOREE- 00'005's o561 won  £0leze £0102 wWOO  r9iee- 29162 HOOO L9 k6T wiee HO00 19162 WOOD 962 19162 WODO A6 8162
WHCE  Gr3uee § 00000'0F 5 MZHEEh § %ooo  seees L] § 000§ w000 £eEes $- foece S 000§ %ooD  £CECE $ sreee 5 000§ %000 § SEEES $ 000§ V0D eEER - soes § 000 § %000 EEEES s £oeen $ 000§
92210 ora GzLOY 000 ore o0 00 000
58248 oo SEELE ora 000 000 ouo
KOOO 000000k [ awo HOO0 ieern %000 EEECH TEEER WO EEEEH EUELE OO0 ceEse %000 ECECE WOOO EUECE EEEER
w00 0000 00008'S ano %000 JE %O0D  ETERN- £y %000 ECERE SRS %000 oty %000 ®OOO CTEO £EEEY
%000 0000005 000 %000 9051 000 gl 1901y ®OOD OO0t %0U0 ooy 1990y %000 LO00 FEETR
%000 00000 wo %000 ooy %OU0D  L9OM w0y KOO i9@iv KOO igoL- 1904 %000 Lo0Lr WOOD GO Lotk
000 - 00Doe's $ 000 3 %000 3 boee $ 000§ %000 eeesz §- 6068z $ 000§ wovo  eswsz 3 000 5 %000 6668 5- ooaz S 00§ WO0D  6668T 5 000§ %000 G6'86Z $- GoO0E s 000§
HOOD 00008 L ora %000 ITEEL %000 EEEEL ELLEN BOOO  BEEEL LT TEEEL WOVD  ECEEl %WOOO  LUEEL SEEEL
%000 o000t ora %000 IoE] HOOO  EEES ] %O0D  £EEY £ Pt wONO  ECEE- %000 £LCE £5%E8
%000 00'000't ooo %000 teeg %000 £EES sEEH %000 EEE %000 € e £OeR WODO  EEEE 500 EEER (o]
HEFY 00008t G6'10 Hoon ouser RODO  OUSZE oSz ®OOO 005z %000 co'szi- ooszh wOQ0  00SEL wOUO 009z ouszi
%000 00EFZ a0 HOOO o5z0z WOUO 05202 05202 W00 06202 %000 0520 03 202 %OUO 05702 %000 05202 0520¢
b L 0000004 00'kL %000 iwen %000 £ E0 CEELR %00 £CLER £EEER wOOO  ceeee- £EEES %OU0  EEESH HOOO  EEEEE 6 EE
WEFL RIS § 000UEEI 5 ECPIE S ROOD S O00SI  § 000§ %000 00'SE0’ & 020§ 000§ %000 008 & OUSI0%  $ ou0  § o0 oo 4 00520 § 000 S %ao0  00920h § 000§ %000 0020t 4 00820 § 000§
%PE)  GTEIGOM 0000041 596 %000 E90LG %000 L0016 Lals %OUD  200k6- oL WOOO  LOOLE Lo0le ROOO LN HODD  AGUHE Loaig
BPLOD ZrOLS- 00008 BI6EL 5000 26800 KOO0 EE0k- £590) KOO0 EEEOL ES 0L %000 £eR0l- B0 WOOD E50) HOVD  ECBO- £EE0L
000 000 oro 000 000 000 000 oo
WOZT  00ZGOVL- 00000'SE oUHgE %OUO 0005} 00062 BOOO 000G L 00052 wWOD  ON0SZ' 000521 HWOOD  000SZL- 000g2's %000 000STL- noos %000 000SZL- DOO5E )
®OMS  O0vare oUnD'Y coalz %owa  seesE LEELE W00 BEESE- £Eee ROVD  EEEEE £LEEE WOOD  ELCES ETTEE W00 SETEE EEEEE %OUO  ECESE £EEEE
HPVER bEes6E coo0s's voGEE %000 £gL6E: B 16T ®OOD  Lo16Z 19462 WODD  oN6E- 19462 wWOOD 19162 19162 WOO0 29k w162 KOO0 L0162 19162
WeZE  000EHE 00'005'E 0008 HOOO £ I6Z £9162 %000 L0162 L9462 %WOUO  io'isE- Laee WOOO 29 hGT- w6z wOOO 296 16z HwOOO LOhEZ 19182
HEVS  EPERLb 00°000°G 1g'8ag HWIOD LU £ooLy HOOO  L90L- Laaiy %00 1090 wme %000 Jg0ip ok HOUO gD JEET HOOO LF9 FEET
%IFTL  e0'ESe'oE § 00000°68 § MELYEY § %000 £00LE'E § £09I6T § 000§ %000 20°016°C § L00K8T  § 000§ oo LB'BLET §- L0oKeT $ 000§ %ooo L0AI8T it iwela'e $ 000 S %aoe 200087 $ L0018 $ 000§ %000 LODHET 4 L899I s a0 3
WU EZEIE L o 0ea'z Loz %000 CogEl 9001 [ T T T a9t %000 20001 L ®0U0 oG- T WOOD (990 150E %000 L9051 L9091
WHEL  GreaEs 00 00086 BhiZey WD 000SL'Z 000GLT %000 000SL'Z 00051°2 %000 000SLE 000512 ®OUD  000SLT 005LT HOOD  000RLZ 00052 %OUO  000GL2 00052
0o 000 oo a0 000 000 000 000 000
wo 000 oua oo 000 oo 000 00D 000
WEUBL  osuavierL & 00000RLE ¢ POTSSEZ 000 LEEERVE  §- UeeesWh  § 000 S WMODO  SCGESSh  §- esEesvL 5 000§ WOUO  coGes¥h s treesvh 5 000 & %ot ECeceyl - ECEES'YE  § 000§ %000  GECEEBL  §- ECEE'E S 000 S %000 goeeel  s- £egeddt  § 000§
WOLE  OLL9E 0000KE 06752 %OUO IEEG e85 %000  LCEGE £EBIT wOND  ECRsE £C'85Z %000 £E8SE £E65E %000 ECESC- £EBSE %000 £eese £0658
WISl 0000ZZH- CO0SE I Q00SKE W00 185643 LaG6'E W00 £TG6H - £RE6LL HOUD  EUSELI- £R66LL KOUO  ERGHLL- €561 w000 EEG6LL £E5EL'L HOO0 £SO L £8'561'}
WELVT b LS 00'001'L $5450°) ®O00 £Ol6ge o165 WOOD 9165 16168 W00 196G L0168 N0 LEH6S o165 KOO0 40165 19169 HOOO ARG 16188
%ELPE  SLGE00F 00 vLvEE STEEE) WOOD 0660 05'680't HOUO  OSGEDL- L %000 056E0'ts 05°560's %000 05EEDL- CFGE0'E HOOO  OFEE0- 04°6E0°L WOOO  OSGEDH 06 6E0°L
WBHSL DT ERYRL- 00°046 v YEESS'EZ %000 corLLL GO0 O0ERL L overL'ty %000 - o0ERL L %OUQ 0L b WOD  OOBRLL o0ErL L WO 00FRLI 00arLL
oua 00D 000 o 0010 a0
HEVEL  OvSOUSZY 5 O0OSL'MGr S OUKRO'D S %000 LSOKBUS 5+ AGEYBUS S D00 S W00 SEHKE'SC & COSPISE  § 000§ %000 eWYE  § fo0zrle  § 000 § OO0 CUSENSZ 4 e9%eESZ  § 000§ %0UD  EESOESZ  §- SeN6SZ 5 000 5 %000  §9S6ESZ & se00ssz  § 000§
YEFEE  OFR0LGER S 00eESI8F S 0ELYDRO § %000 LEPRUS  § 4BEEENS  § 000§ %000 EBSHOOC  §- EOGKESE  § 000§ %000 EROZPLE  §- EEOZFIC  § 000§ %000 E9'580°52 4~ €8'G09'SZ  $ 000§ %000 £OEEHSZ 4 sASes’SZ  § 000 S %000 £8568'5Z & reeea’sz  § 000 S
000 oo coa 0o 000 oo a0 000 000
GNTT)  EeBST'SVy S 00GsLely & L0GOM'EO § %ONO  OGTOMES  § 506G § 000 S WOO'D  0SZ99E  § O0SEGEST 5 000§ WO00  owiscws  § osusclor  § 000§ 00D ORTISHET - 0STIBKE  § 000§ W00 08TV §- OSTHEPZ  § 000 & %000 OSEIBZ  S- 0GTHRZ  § 000§
%000 0ooas’s- 00s's 00 WOOD LEEE e Esk WOOD  EEESt By %O00  ETeS EE RO %000 £685¢ KOO0 REASH oSt %000 £ERSH- EERSY
%ECL  000RZEL 00057 €} 00046 W00 ELEOLL PR WOOD KRN LEvOLL %000 oLt %000 IVPLE WO LT L0k BOOO L0V ivvany
WETEL L6 PRIV LGS 00°000°09% LOS2§20 W00 0000Z'SS 0000258 WODO  CO'0DE /e 0000R L6 WOOO  ODSLLFE 0061 'RE %000 wez WOOO  CO0SZEE 005ZEZ BOND  000SZEE 00052'EZ
0o 00 000 000 000 000 000
%OS'6L  LESK'OL 4 00°000°EL $ $ %000 LEEB0°) § ieE80' § 000§ %000 £EE80°) §- £EE80'L § 000§ %000 $- EE'EB0'k § 000 5 %e0e § EEEB0L 5 000§ oo EE'E80') 5 EEEA0') $ 000§ %000 EE'E80'} § SEEI0'H § 000§
WOTOL  LPESHOL- 000001 HWODO  LETROL LEEAO'L KOO0 LEER0L ESER0'L K000 €80’ £E'Ea0' %ODO EEEA0L- £CERY L %O LSRNt EER0L
000 000 o010 000 000 orn
18Bpng  jebpng Jono 1eBpng [®moy  jeBpng  1ebpng jeaa 19Bpng ooy jeBpng  jeBpng iAo 10 jemoy  jebpng  jeBpng Jeno 1Dpng |emoy  jebpng  jebpngienc 190png [emioy jelpng  jeBpngisac  jaBpng |emay  jeBpng  jeBpng Joao 1oBpng enoy
1% % o% % 9% % o5
®oL 2oz unp vZoz Aep ¥20Z 1y PZOZ BN ¥ZOZ q04 ¥Zoz uep

P20z euny

T'8d PEAL - €208 2202
JoLS1Q J9JBM D13




Terrebonne Domestic Water District

Check Detail
July 12 - August 8, 2023

DATE TRANSACTION ~ NUM NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION CLR AMOUNT
TYPE
10100 Bank-4506
07/20/2023 Expense WEBPAYMENT GATEWAY SERVICES R -60.27
GATEWAY SERVICES WEBPAYMENT 60.27
08/01/2023 Expense MRCHNT PMNT PROC C -283.20
MRCHNT PMNT PROC SETTLEMENT 561101001135 693 283.20
10200 First Interstate -3877- General
07/12/2023 Expense FIRST INTERSTATE BANK R -200.00
ACH SETTLEMENT ELEC DEBIT 1080788 200.00
07/14/2023 Tax Payment OR Department of Revenue Tax Payment for Period: 07/08/2023-07/11/2023 R -749.94
OR Income Tax -749.94
0714/2023 Tax Payment IRS Tax Payment for Period: 07/08/2023-07/11/2023 R -
2,695.85
Federal Taxes (941/943/944) -
2,695.85
07M17/2023 Expense FIRST INTERSTATE BANK R -121.52
SERVICE CHARGES JUNE 2023 121.52
07/18/2023 Expense FIRST INTERSTATE BANK R -52.43
ACH SETTLEMENT ELEC DEBIT 1080788 52.43
07/19/2023 Tax Payment OR Department of Revenue Tax Payment for Period: 04/01/2023-06/30/2023 R -252.98
OR Employment Taxes -252.98
OR Employment Taxes -0.07
OR Employment Taxes -0.07
07/19/2023 Tax Payment OR Department of Revenue Tax Payment for Period: 04/01/2023-06/30/2023 R -32.31
OR Statewide Transit Taxes -32.31
07/19/2023 Tax Payment Department of Family and Medical Leave ~ Tax Payment for Period: 04/01/2023-06/30/2023 R -187.25
OR Paid Family and Medical Leave -197.25
07/27/2023 Check 3858 US POSTAL SERVICE Hubdoc - https://app.hubdoc.com/document/435396535 - INV3858 G -216.00
United States Post Office - 3858 216.00
07/31/2023 Bill Payment 3860 AMERICAN BUSINESS SOFTWARE INC -59.95
(Check)
-59.95
07/31/2023 Bill Payment 3861 CENTRATEL TELEPHONE ANSWERING -229.80
(Check) SERVICE
-229.80
07/31/2023 Bill Payment 3862 Deschutes County Clerk -538.90
{Check)
-538.90
07/31/2023 Bill Payment 3863 Devon Smith -86.83
(Check)
-86.83
07/31/2023 Bill Payment 3864 ED STAUB & SONS PETROLEUM -131.12
{Check)

-131.12



Terrebonne Domestic Water District

Check Detail
July 12 - August 8, 2023

DATE

TRANSACTION

NUM NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION CLR AMOUNT
TYPE

07/31/2023 Bill Payment 3865 EDGE ANALYTICAL INC -80.00
(Check)

-80.00

07/31/2023 Bill Payment 3866 James Eitzen -60.50
(Check)

-60.50

07/31/2023 Bill Payment 3867 Kris Attlesperge & Elijah Palich -30.75
{Check)

-30.75

07/31/2023 Bill Payment 3868 LES SCHWAB TIRE CENTER -67.96
(Check)

-67.96

07/31/2023 Bill Payment 3869 Linley & Joshua Laughlin -96.05
(Check)

-96.05

07/31/2023 Bill Payment 3870 LOCAL GOVERNMENT LAW GROUP PC -338.00
(Check)

-338.00

07/31/2023 Bill Payment 3871 PACIFIC POWER =

(Check) 4,327.14

4,327.14

07/31/2023 Bill Payment 3872 Parametrix =

{Check) 5,575.27

5,575.27

08/07/2023 Payroll Check 3883 Daniel J. Bruce Pay Period: 08/01/2023-08/31/2023 -

5,603.92

Gross Pay - This is not a legal pay stub 7,683.34

Employer Taxes 592.61

Employer Retirement Contribution 716.67

Edward Jones SEP 213.13

Edward Jones SEP - Company Contribution 716.67

OR Paid Family and Medical Leave 46.10

OR Statewide Transit Taxes 7.47

OR Employment Taxes 6.75

OR Income Tax 511.28

Federal Taxes (941/943/944) 1,887.30

08/07/2023 Payroll Check 3884 Jennifer A. Komiskey Pay Period: 08/01/2023-08/31/2023 =

2,675.89

Gross Pay - This is not a legal pay stub 3,583.33

Employer Taxes 301.12

Employer Retirement Contribution 358.33

Employer Health Ins. Contribution 585.85

Edward Jones SEP 107.50

Health Insurance 0.00

Dental Insurance 0.00

Edward Jones SEP - Company Contribution 358.33

Health Insurance - Company Contribution 531.00




Terrebonne Domestic Water District

Check Detail
July 12 - August 8, 2023

DATE

TRANSACTION ~ NUM NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION CLR AMOUNT
TYPE
Dental Insurance - Company Contribution 54.85
CR Paid Family and Medical Leave 21.50
OR Statewide Transit Taxes 3.48
OR Employment Taxes 28.91
OR Income Tax 238.66
Federal Taxes (941/943/944) 808.51
08/08/2023 Check 3875 EDWARD JONES FBO: Jennifer Komiskey $358.33 - Employer Gontribution, $107.5 -465.83
Employee Contribution
Employer portion -358.33
Employee portion -107.50
08/08/2023 Check 3876 EDWARD JONES FBO: Daniel Bruce $716.67 - Employer Contribution, $213.13 Employee -929.80
Contribution
Employer portion -716.67
Employee portion -213.13
08/08/2023 Bill Payment 3873 AT&T MOBILITY -376.00
(Check)
-376.00
08/08/2023 Bill Payment 3874 CENTRATEL TELEPHONE ANSWERING -249.80
(Check) SERVICE
-249.80
08/08/2023 Bill Payment 3877 MASTERCARD (FIB) #1292 -32.05
(Check)
-32.05
08/08/2023 Bill Payment 3878 MASTERCARD (FIB) #2575 -254.58
(Check)
-254.58
08/08/2023 Bill Payment 3879 REPUBLIC SERVICES #675 -20.77
(Check)
-20.77
08/08/2023 Bill Payment 3880 REVEAL ACCOUNTING SOLUTIONS -744.00
(Check)
-744.00
08/08/2023 Bill Payment 3881 TDS -162.10
(Check)
-162.10
08/08/2023 Bill Payment 3882 TERREBONNE HARDWARE -1.99
(Check)

-1.98




TERREBONNE
\ DOMEsTIC
& WATER
DistricT

The Terrebonne Domestic Water District is a special district serving the
residents of the Terrebonne area. The district supplies clean water to over
600 homes and businesses within the district's one mile square
boundaries.

The district is overseen by the district manager, Dan Bruce and governed
by a five member elected board. It is this governing board that we are
writing to you about today ...we are in need of prospective board members.
At this time we have one empty seat and may have another seat available
in the near future.

The time board members spend each month at meetings is minimule but
the job they do is vital to the operation of the district. The board meets once
a month for about an hour to discuss district business and to help the
district manager with direction and opinions. We need your voice to join us
in this endeavor.

At this time the district is accepting letters of interest for the open position
and letters of interest for any future positions. Prospective board members
will meet with the board for consideration and would be appointed as
needed. All appointed board members would need to be elected to their
seat in the next open election.

If you have any questions please contact Dan Bruce at the district office
and for an idea of what the board does visit the district web site.

Dan Bruce - District Manager
Terrebonne Domestic Water District

541-548-2727, tdwd@bendbroadband.com , tdwd.org




Proposed Changes to Leak Policy

1. Add title to be “Leak Debt Forgiveness Policy”

2. Have policy reflect that it is for bills over 4x times
average monthly change.

3. Remove any reference to “large bills”
4. Move #3 to #1 as the first statement.
5. Remove reference to forgiving half of the bill.

6. Change reference to paying over 6 months to
“extended period of time.




TERREBONNE
DomeEsrTic
WATER
DisTRrICT

Leak Debt Forgiveness Policy
These guidelines shall be used by the district’s board
of directors when addressing a customer’s bill that
exceeds four (4) times the usual monthly bill.

1. It shall be noted that the customer is legally responsible for all
water delivered AFTER the district water meter.

2. Any decision to remediate, in any way, a water bill will be the
sole preview of Terrebonne Domestic Water District Board of
Directors.

3. All decisions to reduce a customer's water bill will be made on a
case by case basis after a review by the Board.

4. The board will not consider reducing a water bill if the bill is due
to common overuse issues: Over indoor use of water, over
watering, running toilet or sink or other issues within the control
of the customer.

5. As a general rule the Board will only reduce a water bill if the bill
is a result of an undetected leak due to damage to the customers
plumbing.

6. The Board will require a written explanation as to the
circumstances of the leak as well as confirmation that the leak
has been repaired.

7. The district may at its discretion, allow a customer to pay a
water bill over an extended period of time.

8. Any customer participation in this process, that results in a
water bill reduction, shall be a time event for said customer.




TERREBONNE
DomeEsTic
WaATEer
DisTrICT

District Managers Update

August 8th, 2023

¢ | have nothing to report outside of this month'’s agenda items.

District Account Holdings
First Interstate Bank

$68,569.90

LGIP 4845, Debt Service
$99,731.70

LGIP 5534, Savings Fund
$549,823.43

LGIP 6271, SDC Fund
$69,579.43

LGIP 6272, Deposit Fund
$13,714.72

Total All Accounts

$801.419.18




